STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SE
COUNTY OF Dorchester ) Ac.
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014081%0 11

Terek Rasheed Goodwin ) A/W# _2013A1810301010
AKA: -—)  Dateof Offense: _12/9/2013
Race: BLACK Sex:_l\_r(__ . Age: 36 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-330(A)
DOB:{ | _SS4 | )  CDR Code#: _ 0139
Address: | _ \ ) '
City,State,Zip: [ ll‘Sﬁ;‘
DL# (T " "sibw " ; SENTENCE S CO‘”T of APP@&I
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No ] S
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS '
TO: Common Law Robbery, Strong Arm Robbery
in violationof § 16-11-325 - of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Coge # 0137
(X} NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS . [JMOST SERIOUS  {J] Mandatory GPS ’ [(J§17-25-45

(CSC w/miner 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The chargeis: {T] AsIndicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. © (defendant's initials)
Ihe pleglr is: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, {] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.

P 102370 :
< <= Solicttor : SC Bar# . D ant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
EI‘-}ER‘E{EORE the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /L..S——- dags/memhr {O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Cardlilna Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
* probation, which are incorporated by reference. , ’ .
%:«I:;)JWRRENT o [] CONSECUTIVE o sentenceon: LLYG51800013, 204GsfooA
e

Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Cade §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

s ok SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
iRES"ﬂTUTlON [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing O ordered  pPTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ : : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - Obtain GED O 3
0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
- § 14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) ' 3 - - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) A $100 - $ 70 Z 7. 00 pmis. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ) . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso (Publ:c Def/Probation) $500 $ _
§il;§;lv2l2t(ﬁéw Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' $150 [ .
§50-21-114 (BUI B‘:ea(h Test Fee) 350 $ ' [CJ Appointed PD or appointed gther counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 b M to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 375 during probation ang :
: any other fees.
TOTAL s [A18.75 Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deput L At Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Y / Sentence Dat_e: . g

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SE%NEC
COUNTY OF Dorchester ; ‘ e
STATE ' VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS180012
Terek Rasheed Goodwin )  A/W# _2013A1810301011
ARA ) Dateof Offense: _12/9/2013

Race: ~BLACK _Sex: M _ Age: 36 ) SC.Code § :_l6-11-311 :

DOB: | _ | SS4. ( ) ) - CDR Code#: _ 0079 S
Address: :

: — ) JUN 2
City,State.Zip: . L { O 2019
DL# { C 1 e a—— ; SENTENCE SgET
*CDL YeSE] No[] CMV Yes 7] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[J rt Oprpeal

" In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X - CONVICT ED OF or [CJPLEADS vdi§
TO: Burglary - First Degree :

in violationof § 16-11-311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079

(0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS © [1817-25-45
s R (CSC wi/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd) )

The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Inciuded Offense, DDefendam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: []Wuhout Negotiations or Recommendation, {7 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

] WV— 102370 : ‘

4 Soljator SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar¥
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ¢ Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of o ; I2) da.yslmr [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

E/(rp,NCURREm or  [] CONSECUTIVE wsentenceon:  2OWNGSI§ OO, 201965000/ 3
h

¢ Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

. n’[he Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursufint to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ L days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' ‘ Obtain GED
] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling g
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $i00 S JOp. 0O pmts. of $ beginning
ﬁj 192lxl(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) ~$100 $ . .
g 56-5 2005 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ o paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) - - $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 45’; D0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Bt:ea(h Test Fee) $50 $ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(]) (vehlcle Assessmen‘) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be H to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) s 3.75 during probation and gh4ll e collecte. re
. any other fees.
TOTAL $ /’25 75‘ Presiding Judge Y o
Clerk of Court/ Deputy QIpr At L agn_ JudgeCode: R/12R Loty m. 77ucll~¢/’
Court Reporter: Yy : Sentence Date: MQ /.20/ 2
%ccg}fg 12, (g;gzg) 8)

ey :f’*m



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SES éONS

)
COUNTY OF - Dorchester ; gg
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS 180013
Terek Rasheed Goodwin ) A/W# _2013A1810301012
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _12/9/2013
Race: BLACK Sex: M »_ﬁge: 36 ) S.C.Code § : 16-3-910
DOB: | ! SS# - ] ) CDR Code #: _ 0095 1T
Address: / 4 YU £()

Address; ) ) 2079
City,StateZip: | 7
DL#: . [T ST — ) , SENTENCES@:ETO urt of 4
+CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] 0pe als
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (CPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping '

in violationof § 16-3-910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
(CJ NON-VIOLENT (0 VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS []§17-25-45
) ' "(CSC wiminer st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: As Indicted, (T}Lesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
PTEI‘ %ga is:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, {7] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
7 102370
¢ Sglé€itor ' .SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant ' SC Bar#

CAdUICS.

'\WHER,EF@RE the Defendant is commited to the MDepartment of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate termof 3 ~days/montr [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of$ - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probauon, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
propation, which are incorporated by reference.

[D/(;?ICURRENT o [] CONSECUTIVE wosenenceon: N JES 12O, XON ()80 /

Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
CAUGLCY,

.3_\1{( R%’E f:yab SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUTION [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: §  plus20%fee: $ : o days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D

(] Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : $ ' Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly -
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /O(). 00 pmts. of $ beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ - $ paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ # :

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7% Other: D7 &
Provnso (Publlc Def/Probation) $500 $ -~ =
§ A 312 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.00

8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 §

§ 50-2i-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid_te

3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 3.7g during probation and shg

any other fees.
TOTAL ; 3 / M 75_ : Presiding Judge i ™~
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clepk M,K ,A Y Judge Code: 2122 LA

Court Reporter; Sentence Date: 6{/; [22) 7

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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